From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

To: "Lance D. Hough"

Cc: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD; Earl E. DeBrine; "Michael Feldewert"; "Felicia Orth"

Subject: RE: Cases 21284-21291 (Devon"s Bigger Cat), 21236-21237 (Cimarex"s Red Tank); Continuance
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 1:20:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Good afternoon,

These cases will be approved for a continuance once they are submitted via the fee portal. Please
state in the uploaded pdf document that you would like them to be set as a status conference.
Have a great weekend.

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3461

S

From: Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:56 AM

To: 'Felicia Orth' <felicia.l.orth@gmail.com>

Cc: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; 'Michael Feldewert'
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: [EXT] Cases 21284-21291 (Devon's Bigger Cat), 21236-21237 (Cimarex's Red Tank);
Continuance

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Good morning Ms. Orth,

The parties in the above referenced cases, which are set for a contested hearing on 9/24, are close
to reaching an agreement and would like to continue the cases. Accordingly, the parties request that
the Division vacate the 9/24 special hearing and corresponding deadlines in the Prehearing Order.
The parties will file requests for continuances of their respective cases to the 10/22 docket for a
status conference.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

Sincerely,


mailto:Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us
mailto:ldh@modrall.com
mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:edebrine@modrall.com
mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com
mailto:felicia.l.orth@gmail.com





“d MODRALL SPERLING

Lance D. Hough

Associate Attorney

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41" st NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1826 | O: 505.848.1800



https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/EiKQCOY2x1fZXNoQIEgO7y?domain=modrall.com/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/EiKQCOY2x1fZXNoQIEgO7y?domain=modrall.com/

